555369

To: IEEEDIN @gmail.com]; INEEDNN EEETN @ rivm i)
From:

Sent: Fri 9/11/2020 1:57:09 PM

Subject: RE: FW: Testing

Received: 11 9/11/2020 1:57:09 PM

Let us know what you think
I'll talk to EEY to tell her your plan

When you've written your latest version, please send it to [iElen us!

van: MM eenail com>

Verzonden: vrijdag 11 september 2020 15:53

ar: I SAE N . I SN o .1

Onderwerp: Fwd: FW: St Maarten Testing

FYl het AMI voorstel

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @ 51.2a L
Date: Fri, Sep 11, 2020, 9:43 AM
Subject: FW: St Maarten Testing

To: IR HEE o - . IIEEN IBEN o s <
M i

VWS is looking into the attached proposal for supporting COVID-19 testing. | don't want to agree to something that goes contrary to
your testing or without your support. Can you have a look at this document and let me know if this is something we can work on
collectively? Please do not share this broadly as | have not discussed this with the Minister as yet.

Regards,

-----Original Message-----

trom: IR MR sl

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:11 AM
To!

JECEET - v >; KT EXET

@sintmaarten 5 A. @ sintmaartengov.org>

e

Subject: FW:Testing

Importance: High

Beste collega’s,

Bijgaand het voorstel van AMI. Ik heb al gevraagd wanneer dit up and running zou kunnen zijn. Daar heb ik nog geen antwoord op.
Ik heb een aantal vragen voor jullie:

@ RIVM: Is dece PCR methodiek conform onze normen? Kan deze voorziening ook testen in behandeling nemen voor Statia en Saba
als de capaciteit daar tekort schiet.

@ [EEEE «an dit opereren binnen SLS.

Graag vandaag een reactie. Als we een VC moeten plannen hoor ik het graag.

Groet,



555369

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van:@ami.health< ami.health>>

Datum: woensdag 09 sep. 2020 11:25 PM

Aan: 5.1.2¢ ) minvws.ni<[IEXEN @ minvws.n'>>, [IEEEN
< 5.1.2e @ minvws.nl minvws.nl>>
Onderwe rp: Testing

It actually helps if | attach the proposal. My apologies.

Best Regards,
5.1.2e

EEE 2010686 CE. 309AE1D0]<http://www.ami.health/> & dall cslod )

11150 Sunset Hills Road
Suite 307
Reston, VA 20191

Mobile +1 INNENECINN

Visit us online at ami.health<http://www.ami.health/>

5.1.2e @01D686CE.309AE1D0]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/amiexpeditionaryhealthcare>
| 5.1.2e @01D686CE.309AE1D0] <https://twitter.com/amiexphealth> @01D686CE.309AE1DO]

<https://www.facebook.com/amiexpeditionaryhealthcare>

This email message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information which is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents, and delete the message and any
attachments from your system.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.



